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TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) /Mf] f) 2{} = T
FROM: Office of Telecommunications (Salak) ¥ — < "’ P
Office of the General Counsel (Teitzman) ,ﬁﬁ o )

RE: Docket No. 080234-TP — Implementation of Florida Lifeline Program Involving
Bundled Service Packages and Placement of Additional Enrollment Requirements
on Customers

Order No. PSC-08-0417-PAA-TP, issued in this docket, was protested by 3 of the 20 Eligible
Telecommunications Companies (ETCs) involved:  Verizon Florida, LLC (wire line),
Sprint/Nextel (wireless), and Verizon Wireless (f/k/a Alltel Communications, LLC.) Through
issuance of Order No. PSC-09-0782-AS-TP, the Commission approved a post hearing settlement
agreement resolving the issues for Verizon Florida, LLC. The remaining two parties of record
that protested the order, Sprint Nextel and Verizon Wireless, both relinquished their ETC
designations in Florida through filings with the Federal Communications Commission; therefore,
the issues in this docket no longer apply to them. APM 2.07 authorizes Staff to dispose of
certain matters administratively. Specifically, APM 2.07 C.2.d.(4) states:

Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application,
notice, complaint or other request in which the applicant, petitioner
or complainant seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has
determined that there are no pending issues that need to be
addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, and no request
for refund of filing fee has been made.

Staff is requesting this docke/r"ﬁbe closed administratively a% there are no pending issues that need
to be addressed and no ﬁling' fee request has been made. /
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